Jordan Township Meeting Minutes September 23, 2024

Present: Sue Falco (Supervisor), Rebekah Meads (Treasurer), Amy Smith (Clerk), Kirk Falco (Trustee), Absent: Jessica Morris (Trustee)

Meeting Called to Order at 6pm, recited Pledge of Allegiance

Meeting minutes from August 26th meeting were reviewed, S Falco made motion to approve, K Falco seconded, minutes approved by unanimous vote.

R Meads presented the Treasurers Report, Rebekah noted that funds in the Road Tax account will be transferred to the General account to help with funding the remaining amount due to Antrim County Road Commission for the paving of Mt. Bliss Rd.

Monthly bills/expenses were reviewed. S Falco made motion to approve payment of invoices, R Meads seconded, motion carried by unanimous vote

Sheriff Report: Sheriff Hoch discussed the millage on the November ballot for the Public Safety buildings which include the jail, parole offices, and property room.

Commissioner Report: The county health director resigned and are looking for a replacement. Circuit Court judges are interviewing and will be hiring a new prosecutor and probate judge. The county plans to fill these rolls by January. The plan is for the Probate judge to also be the District Judge.

Ordinance Report: Tim called owners on Old State Rd who have old camper parked on side of the road to get it moved. 2767 M-32 home that has update from owner to remove the red van before winter and continues to inquire about the clean up process of the remaining property. Cemetery signs are all up except for 1 sign. Bill Crick to remove trees from cemetery.

Ambulance Authority: Report at October's meeting

Regular Business: S Falco reported that the FEMA mitigation adoption was completed and submitted.

L4029 Tax Levy report of 1.9815 was discussed. Motion by S Falco and seconded by R Meads to approve, motion carried unanimously.

Tax Data request from 3rd party companies was discussed by the board on how they would like Emily Selph (tax assessor) to handle these requests. Typically in these situations reported from other communities, property owner names and phone numbers are removed and companies stop asking for these reports because they are not provided the full information they are seeking.

Cemetery mowing is complete for the season. Big Thank You to Aaron Meads for taking on the task this year!

K Falco to begin seeking snow removal bids for the Township Hall

A new AV Ballot Box has been ordered through the state. A Smith is having some challenges finding a contact to provide an update on the shipping status.

Jordan Township Meeting Minutes September 23, 2024

Public Accuracy Test is scheduled for Monday, October 7th at 12pm.

Poll workers for the November 2024 election are as follows: Debbie Peck (Chairperson), Harvey Thiebert (Poll Worker), Kate Mowbray (Poll Worker), Andrea Erratt (Poll Worker), Tina Sundelius (Poll Worker), and Scott Coger (Poll Worker)

Early Voting begins on Saturday, October 26th, Polls will be open for 9 day from 8a to 4p. Election day is Tuesday, November 5th, polls open at 7a until 8p.

Meeting adjourned at 6:40pm.